
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/02/2020 01:01:42 PM

To:  Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Tomas Carranza shared "takeout-20200402T194532Z-001.zip" with you
 

Received. Thank you, Tom!

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 12:57 PM Tomas Carranza (via Dropbox) <no-reply@dropbox.com> wrote:

Hi Mindy,

Tomas Carranza ﴾tomas.carranza@lacity.org﴿ invited you to view the

file "takeout‐20200402T194532Z‐001.zip" on Dropbox.

Tomas said:

"Hi Mindy,&#10;For whatever reason, I&#39;m having problems

creating a folder within your shared Dropbox link, so I&#39;m sharing

with you access to my folder with the requested Hollywood Center files.

Hope this works!"

View file

Enjoy!

The Dropbox team

Report to Dropbox © 2020 Dropbox

-- 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674

               

mailto:no-reply@dropbox.com
mailto:tomas.carranza@lacity.org
https://www.dropbox.com/l/scl/AAAtAcwnOTh_qTtj-31wY5rTELj-si-FU2U
https://www.dropbox.com/l/AAA5s2HleQFmfp2jhkrJwypp6h7A5zecC6U/report_abuse
https://planning4la.org
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

